From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Redacted

3/11/2014 6:04:11 PM

Mike Calhoun (mcalhoun@ci.carmel.ca.us); Rob Mullane
(RMullane@ci.carmel.ca.us)

Singh, Sumeet
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S1ST56905772); Knapp,
Kevin (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=K1KQ); Paul ABADILLA
(abadilla@monterey.org); John Kuehl (kuehl@ci.monterey.ca.us); Geoff Morgan
(geoff@frontline-energy.com); bernard@berkeleyrc.com
(bernard@berkeleyrc.com); jbaumgartner@ucsbalum.net
(jbaumgartner@ucsbalum.net); ‘ Redacted ‘ Nathan
Sarina (Nathan.Sarina@cpuc.ca.gov); john.white@facfire.com
(john.white@facfire.com)

Subject: Re: Sewer Inspections

All

2

The homesite is secure.

Frontline-Energy is still inspecting sewer mains|Redacted

We will be starting on the street again at 0800.

Redacte
d

Sent from my 1Pad

Redacted
On Mar 11, 2014, at 3:01 PM, wrote:
All,
The following are entering the homesite to examine/video the sewer service.
JIohn White
Redacted

Bernard Cuzzillo

Redacted

Miguel 1
Redacted

Sent from my 1Pad
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On Mar 11, 2014, at 1:42 PM,|Redacted wrote:

Greetings all,

Today we are in the street with Frontline-Energy performing
video inspections of the "as-is" condition of the sewer mains
along 3rd St. and Guadalupe.

Later today, we will inspect the sewer lateral service to house. |
will forward the roster of those who require entry when we are
ready to proceed with that direction.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time with questions or
comments.

Redacted

Redacted

PMP
Manager, Quality Engineering & Improvement
Gas Operations | Pacific Gas & Electric Company

Redacted
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